Rodelyn Aponte

From: Liam Hanrahan

Sent: Friday 12 July 2024 11:29

To: PrePlanning; Tara Quinn

Cc: Rodelyn Aponte

Subject: RE: Planning Reference 2460845
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Note of Pre-planning consultation of 11/4/24

Proposal for Reserve Gas-Fired Generator and Alternative Renewable Energy Facilities at Gortlusky, Killimor, Co
Galway

Coolpowra

Consultants: lan Douglas & Colm Staunton (Halston)
Paul Collins & Nigel Reams (Applicant)

Liam Hanrahan & Tara Quinn (Galway County Council)

Site — beside & adjoining the existing substation.

To develop Gas Fired Gen (Demand led system) & update substation etc
SID as per March meeting with ABP

Colm Staunton Lead consultant will be lodging the application

Discussions on:

County Development Plan

Land holding — distance from houses/ Visible amenity — visuals required to show views from road etc/Environmental
reports/Maps presented — connection of the various elements/parts of the site explained.

Roads issues — Loughrea/Portumna rd - after build it will be low intensity. Traffic mgmt. plan during construction
Energy security — Moneypoint to Substation and on/400KW etc National issue

Part SID & Part LA planning application.

Community Fund — monetary and other benefits to community
Community Consultation — website & to follow other SIDs eg Windfarms etc

SID process explained — Councillors will be presented with CE report & will make comment which will be included as
a submission appendix to the CE report
APB will advise Council of submission dates etc

Liam Hanrahan

Liam Hanrahan
Director of Services - Economic Development & Planning / Stiurthéir Seirbhisi - Forbairt Eacnamaioch agus Pleanail
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Is é Microsoft , Arna Ostéil do Comhairle Contae na Gaillimhe, a rinne an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo a scanadh
agus a ghlanadh 6 thaobh dbhair de. Ta mile failte roimh chomhfhreagras i nGaeilge né i mBéarla. T4 eolas ata
priobhdideach agus rinda sa riomhphost seo agus in aon iatan a ghabhann leis agus is don seolai amhain é. Mura
seolai tha,nil tu Udaraithe an riomhphost né aon iatan a ghabhann leis a [éamh, a chdipedil na a Usdid. Ma ta an
riomhphost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad, cuir an seoltéir ar an eolas tri riomhphost a sheoladh ar ais agus scrios
ansin é le do thoil. Ma ta an riomhphost seo ag teastail uait i bhformaid eile téigh i dteagmhail leis an duine a sheol
chugat é. This e-mail message has been scanned for content and cleared by Microsoft Hosted for Galway County
Council. Correspondence is welcome in Irish or in English. This e-mail and any attachment contains information
which is private and confidential and is intended for the addressee only. If you are not an addressee, you are not
authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any attachment. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify
the sender by return e-mail and then destroy it. If you need this email in an alternative format please contact the
sender.



